clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 5:28 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-0658*
Attachments: 36GI-21-0658.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached, M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0658 for processing:

36GL-21- |Monthly Report Due in Compliance with Public Law 34-35, Relative [Department of Administration -
0658 |to Small Purchases Exceeding $15,000* General Services Agency

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Thu, Jun 3, 2021 at 12:53 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0658

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0658.

36GL-21- |Monthly Report Due in Compliance with Public Law 34-35, Relative |Department of Administration -
0658  |to Small Purchases Exceeding $15,000.* General Services Agency

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

1

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0658.*



Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature
Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910

Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910
T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ovita A. Nauta <QOvita.Nauta@gsadoa.guam.gov>

Date: Thu, Jun 3, 2021 at 8:32 AM

Subject: Monthly Report Due Ref P.L. 34-35 Relative to Small Purchases, May 2021

To: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Cc: Claudia Acfalle <Claudia.Acfalle@gsadoa.guam.gov>, Melinda L. Taitano <Melinda.Taitano@gsadoa.guam.gov>

Buenas Speaker Terlaje. Attached is the monthly report for May 2021 in compliance with P.L. 34-35 Relative to Small
Purchases exceeding $15,000.

Kind regards,

Ovita A. Nauta, Administrative Services Officer

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY (6SA)

Tel: (671) 475-1720; Fax: (671) 472-4217

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for sole use of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
replying to this email and destroy/delete all copies of this email message.

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0658.*
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6/3/2021 Guam Legislature Mail - Monthly Report Due Ref P.L. 34-35 Relative to Small Purcnases, may Zus

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Monthly Report Due Ref P.L. 34-35 Relative to Small Purchases, May 2021

Ovita A. Nauta <Ovita.Nauta@gsadoa.guam.gov> Thu, Jun 3, 2021 at 8:32 AM

To: Speaker’s Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org> _ .
Cc: Claudia Acfalle <Claudia.Acfalle@gsadoa.guam.gov>, "Melinda L. Taitano” <Melinda.Taitano@gsadoa.guam.gov>

Buenas Speaker Terlaje. Attached is the monthly report for May 2021 in compliance with P.L. 34-35 Relative to Small
Purchases exceeding $15,000.

Kind regards, Doc Type: /béé\, ’?l @ m

OFFICE OF TH
THERESE M.ET %Eﬁ'}s“

-06- 0 3 20721
P

Time:
Received:

Ovita A. Nauta, Administrative Services Officer
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY {GSA)

Tel: (671) 475-1720; Fax: (671) 472-4217

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for sole use of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is prehibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to
this email and destroy/deiete all copies of this emuaif message.

) monthly reporting ref PL34-35 relative to small purchases exceeding $15,000 May2021.pdf
= B6K

COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
June 3, 2021
12:53 P.M.

htps://mail. google.com/mail/u/1 7ik=98b76489e7 &view=pt&search=all& permmsgid=msg-f%3A1701496143543267631 &simpl=msg-f%3A17014861435... 11
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e e rammeee——]
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

DEPATTAMENTON ATMENESTRASION :
P.O. BoX 884 HAGATNA, GUAM 96932
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY
LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERD AHENSIAN SETBISION HINIRAT EDWARD M. BIRN
GOVERNOR WEBSITE, WWW.GSA DOA.GUAM.GOV DIRECTOR
JOSHUA F. TENORIO EMAIL GEAPROCUREMENTEGSADOAGUAM. GOV BERNADINE C. GINES
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR
Reply to:

GSA2021-06-018
June 2, 2021

Honorable Therese M. Terlaje

I Mina’trentai Seis Na Liheslaturan Guahan
Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagétiia, Guam 96910

Subject: Monthly Report Due in Compliance with Public Law 34-35,
Relative to Small Purchases Exceeding §15,000

Buenas yan Saluda Speaker Terlaje:

In compliance with Title 5 Guam Code Annotated (GCA), Chapter 5, §5213, the General Services
Agency (GSA) is submitting its report to the Speaker of the Guam Legislature any procurement
exceeding $15,000 for supplies and services. The report reflects from May 1 - 31, 2021.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact
me at 475-1718 or email claudia.acfallef@gsadoa.guam.gov.

Senseramente,

Chief Procurement Officer

Attachment

148 ROUTE 1 SOUTH MARINE CORPS DRIVE, Pril, GUaM 96915 * TEL, (671)4751707/1708 " Fax: (671)472-4217

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0658.*



Report

Run Date:

Re

Number

IPSB2TS

6/02/21

RQ date RQ EncDate Description

4/21/2021
2/05/2021
4/22/2021
4/29/2021
4/29/2021
3/oe/f2021
5/14/2021
4/27/2021
4/26/2021
5/05/2021
2/24f2021
5/04/2021
4/30/2021
5/14/2021

4/29/2021
4/14/2021
4/29/2021
4/29/2021
4/29/2021
4/20/2021
5/14/2021
4/30/2021
4/30/2021
5/10/2021
3/02/2021
s/07/2021
5/06/2021
5/17/2021

HAGATNA FISHING RAMP REPAIR
BIOHAZARD WASTE DISPOSAL FOR
RISPERIDONE 50 MG KIT

OFFICE SPACE RENTAL FOR THE
OFFICE SPACE RENTAL FOR THE
LAPTOPS, RUGGED, 5-YEAR PARTS
REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF 48
BIORAD MERSLES LGM 48 TEST/BX
NEW WEBSITE DESIGN &

OFFICE SPACE LEASE FOR THE
CONSULTANT, TO PROVIDE EXPERT
GXCT/NG-10 KIT, CT/NG,GX,IVD
ISEQ 100 IL REAGENT, ILLUMINA
2021 NISSAN KICKS 5V (P15531)

Grand total ==» 14

General Services Agency
P/0O Total Listing
s/01/2021 - S5/31/2021
$15000.00 - $24999.99
From authority
To authority

Vendao:

P/O Amount
2450000
21670.00
24046.00
17220.00
22500.00
23225.00
15810.00
18525.00
23800.00
22800.00
20300.00
20675.00
21990.00
23536.00

300597.00

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0658.*

P/0O Number

Page no :
Run time:

P/0 Date P/O Approve Auth used

5/05/2021 5/06/2021
5/06/2021 5/06/2021
5/03/2021 5/08/2021
5/04/2021 5/08/2021
5/04/2021 5/08/2021
5/06/2021 5/08/2021
5/14/2021 5/14/2021
s/11/2021 5/16/2021
5/12/2021 §5/1&6/2021
5/12/2021 5/16/2021
5/12/2021 §5/25/2021
5/18/2021 5/25/2021
5/13/2021 §/25/2021
s/21/2021 5/25/2021

1
14:19:16
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